ID  Example Technologies used Status Public Org Private org  Link Source

1 Harnessing the Power of Data Analytics to Optimise C« Machine Learning/Al, Big Data NHS England NA GDS Technology inno

2 Government as a Platform Machine Learning/Al Government Digital Service https://www.gov.uk/government/p GDS Technology inno

3 Virtual workers Robotic Process Automation Medicines and Healthcare products Re thoughtonom NA GDS Technology inno

4 Help pupils choose their GCSE subjects to improve the Data Visualisation pPoC Department for Education GDS Technology inno

5 Identifying Phoenix companies Graph Database POC HM Revenue & Customs GDS Technology inno

6 Trade Classification Machine Learning/Al pPOC HM Revenue & Customs GDS Technology inno

7 Automated patent casework allocation Machine Learning/Al POC Intellectual Property Office GDS Technology innoy

8 Using JAMES and OHMs data for predictive maintenan Predictive Maintenance POC Ministry of Defence GDS Technology inno

9 TRUST NLP Location Extraction/Identification Machine Learning/Al POC British Transport Police Network Rail GDS Technology inno
10 Time-of-day statistical visualisation tool Data Visualisation POC HM Revenue & Customs GDS Technology inno
11 Deskpro Data visualization tool Data Visualisation POC HM Revenue & Customs GDS Technology inno
12 The Welsh Language Strategy Machine Learning/Al POC Pembrokeshire County Council GDS Technology inno
13 Big Data: Harnessing the Power of Data Analytics to O Big Data POC Ministry of Defence GDS Technology inno
14 Air strike simulation Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality Live Ministry of Defence Close Air Solu http://www.closeairsolutions.com/ GDS Technology inno
15 Amelia: chatbot for council services Chatbot POC Enfield Council IPsoft https://www.theguardian.com/pub GDS Technology inno
16 Harm Assessment Risk Tool for custody decisions Machine Learning/Al research Durham Constabulary Sheffield Hall. https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/techr GDS Technology inno
17 Care homes reinspection ratings Machine Learning/Al POC Care Quality Commission GDS Technology inno
18 Cameras on bin lorries to spot potholes Image Recognition, Wearables, Deep Le POC Thurrock Council, Department for Transport http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-1 GDS Technology inno
19 Biometrics strategy Biometrics research Home Office GDS Technology inno
20 Alexa tax credits Voice Recognition, Intelligent Personal / POC HM Revenue & Customs https://www.gov.uk/government, GDS Technology inno
21 Predicting GP practice failure Machine Learning/Al POC Care Quality Commission GDS Technology inno
22 Method of attesting importer systems Block Chain, Distributed Ledger Technol POC HM Revenue & Customs IBM GDS Technology inno
23 First aider app Mobile Apps Live NHS England GoodSAM https://www.goodsamapp.org/first GDS Technology inno
24 Alexa vehicle enquiry Voice Recognition, Intelligent Personal / POC Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
25 Digital Shoreditch app Mobile Apps Live Ordnance Survey https://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk GDS Technology inno
26 Yellow card drug tracking app Mobile Apps Live Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agen: https://vellowcard.mhra.gov.uk, GDS Technology inno
27 Tax calculator app Mobile Apps Live HM Revenue & Customs https://www.gov.uk/government, GDS Technology inno
28 Intelligent Automation Solution Centre Robotic Process Automation Live Department for Work and Pensions GDS Technology inno
29 Tender for business case generation Robotic Process Automation POC Cabinet Office GDS Technology inno
30 Human teaming in uncertain environment Unmanned Aerial Vehicle research Ministry of Defence University of Southampton GDS Technology inno
31 MILAR: decision response Augmented Reality POC Ministry of Defence GDS Technology inno
32 Triage alert system Deep Learning pPOC Ministry of Defence Covijn Ltd GDS Technology inno
33 Rapid sensor integration Block Chain POC Ministry of Defence Cambridge Cc https://cio.economictimes.indiatim GDS Technology inno
34 Predicting future inspection results Machine Learning/Al POC Ofsted https://www.tes.com/news/ofsted- GDS Technology inno
35 Digital street property ownership Block Chain, Distributed Ledger Technol POC HM Land Registry IBM https://hmlandregistry.blog.gov.uk, GDS Technology inno
36 Sandbox for 3d visualisation of weather Augmented Reality POC Met Office http://www.informaticslab.co.uk/te GDS Technology inno
37 Training metereologists Virtual Reality POC Met Office http://archived.informaticslab.co.ul GDS Technology inno
38 Alexa met office skill Chatbot, Intelligent Personal Assistant POC Met Office https://www.metoffice.gov.uk/new GDS Technology inno
39 Weather bot Chatbot POC Met Office https://github.com/informatics-lab, GDS Technology inno
40 Matching traffic cam images with weather platform  Image Recognition POC Met Office http://www.informaticslab.co.uk/pi GDS Technology inno
41 Cancer cell detection Image Recognition, Deep Learning research Department of Health and Social Care University of * https://www.zdnet.com/article/nhs GDS Technology inno
42 Digital mortgage signing Verify POC HM Land Registry, Government Digital Service https://hmlandregistry.blog.gov.uk, GDS Technology inno
43 Automating and extracting PQ policy consultation resy Machine Learning/Al POC Department for Transport https://dftdigital.blog.gov.uk/2018, GDS Technology inno
44 Predicting fuel poor homes Machine Learning/Al POC Department for Business Energy and Industrial Strate https://assets.publishing.service.go GDS Technology inno
45 Voice verification system Biometrics POC Ministry of Defence https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
46 Maritime Autonomy Surface Testbed Autonomous Vehicles research Ministry of Defence http://www.navaldrones.com/MAS GDS Technology inno
47 Procurement Transformation Robotic Process Automation POC Department of Health and Social Care https://www.sbs.nhs.uk/blogs-robo GDS Technology inno
48 Automate personnel administration Robotic Process Automation POC Ministry of Defence GDS Technology inno
49 Automate courts service Robotic Process Automation POC Ministry of Justice https://www.digitalmarketplace.ser GDS Technology inno
50 Improved access to revenues and benefits services  Robotic Process Automation Live North Tyneside ieg4 http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-1 GDS Technology inno
51 Automated delivery centre for clerical tasks Robotic Process Automation Live HM Revenue & Customs Capgemini  https://quarterly.blog.gov.uk/2018, GDS Technology inno
52 Analytical platform DataOps Live Ministry of Justice https://moj-analytical-services.githi GDS Technology inno
53 Food hygiene ratings Augmented Reality POC Food Standards Agency GDS Technology inno
54 Importing and exporting law enquiries Chatbot PoC Department for International Trade  Atchai https://atchai.com/we-develop/cor GDS Technology inno
55 Weather and climate chatbot Chatbot pPOC Met Office http://www.informaticslab.co.uk/pi GDS Technology inno
56 Human resources chatbot Chatbot pPoC Department for Transport https://dftdigital.blog.gov.uk/2018, GDS Technology inno
57 Parli y questions Machine Learning/Al POC Ministry of Justice GDS Technology inno
58 Anomalous ship detection Machine Learning/Al, Image Recognitio POC UK Hydrographic Office https://gds.blog.gov.uk/2018/05/1C GDS Technology inno
59 Project NELSON: developing a ship's Mind Deep Learning, Machine Learning/Al  transformation Ministry of Defence https://www.gov.uk/government/s, GDS Technology inno
60 Securing and verifying remote assets Distributed Ledger Technology, Block Ct POC Ministry of Defence Byzgen https://www.reuters.com/article/te GDS Technology inno
61 Personalised patient pathways Deep Learning, Machine Learning/Al  Live NHS England https://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-cc GDS Technology inno
62 Food supply chain Distributed Ledger Technology, Block Ct POC Food Standards Agency https://www.food.gov.uk/sites/defe GDS Technology inno
63 Anti-money laundering and know your customer chec Robotic Process Automation POC Department for International Trade GDS Technology inno
64 Securing digital evidence Distributed Ledger Technology, Block Ct POC Ministry of Justice https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2017 GDS Technology inno
65 GP at hand Mobile Apps Live babylonhealt! https://www.gpathand.nhs.uk GDS Technology innot
66 GPS prisoner monitoring tag Wearables Trial Ministry of Justice https://www.gov.uk/government, GDS Technology inno
67 Unbiased job recruitment Machine Learning/Al POC The Behavioural Insights Team, Cabinef NESTA https://www.nesta.org.uk/blog/hel GDS Technology inno
68 Resource allocation for fire engines Machine Learning/Al POC London Fire Brigade AS| Data Scier http://blog.asidatascience.com/fire GDS Technology inno
69 A robot which can be posted through a letter box and Autonomous robot, Autonomous Vehic research A https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
70 A robot with its own neural networks which can deplo Deep Learning, Autonomous Vehicles  research Horiba MIRA https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
71 A pocket-sized drone which can search for chemicals Autonomous robot, Autonomous Vehic research L g https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
72 Drone with high-tech gas-sensing technology Unmanned Aerial Vehicle, Autonomous research BMT Defence https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
73 Humanoid robot for social care Humanoid Robot Live Southend-on-Sea borough council Softbanks https://www.theguardian.com/soci GDS Technology inno
74 London infrastructure map Data Visualisation Live Greater London Authority https://www.london.gov.uk/what-w GDS Technology inno
75 OS Maps app Mobile Apps, Augmented Reality Live Ordnance Survey https://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk GDS Technology inno
76 Predicting persons in crisis Machine Learning/Al POC Barking and Dagenham London Borough Council http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-1 GDS Technology inno
77 Emergency payments Mobile Apps, Distributed Ledger Technc POC Department for Work and Pensions DISC Holdings https://www.publictechnology.net, GDS Technology inno
78 BBCR & D Lab Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality, Mok research British Broadcasting Corporation https://www.bbc.co.uk/rd/blog/20: GDS Technology inno
79 Automate back office functions Robotic Process Automation POC Renfrewshire Council, Croydon Council thoughtonom http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-I GDS Technology inno
80 blockbuster Predictive Maintenance Live Education and Skills Funding Agency https://github.com/DFE-Capital/blo GDS Technology inno
81 Seven DLT projects Distributed Ledger Technology, Block Ct research Engineering and Physical Sciences Research Council, | https://epsrc.ukri.org/newsevents, GDS Technology inno
82 Bribery and corruption classification Machine Learning/Al Live Serious Fraud Office Ravn Systems https://www.sfo.gov.uk/cases/rolls- GDS Technology inno
83 Secure comms Internet of Things research Centre for Connected Autonomous Vehicles https://www.gov.uk/government, GDS Technology inno
84 5G connectivity to cars 5G, Internet of Things research Centre for Connected Autonomous Vehicles https://www.gov.uk/government/n GDS Technology inno
85 Mobility as a service Machine Learning/Al POC Centre for Connected Autonomous Vehicles http://www.ukauthority.com/datad GDS Technology inno
86 Live traffic app Mobile Apps Live Highways England https://www.computing.co.uk/ct, GDS Technology inno
87 Classify illegal houses in multiple occupation Machine Learning/Al POC Greater London Authority NA GDS Technology inno


https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/government-as-a-platform
http://www.closeairsolutions.com/qinetiq-inzpire-limited-close-air-solutions-signed-collaboration-agreement-joining-forces-bid-training-simulation-systems-programme-tssp-joint-fires-synthetic-training-proj/
https://www.theguardian.com/public-leaders-network/2016/jul/04/robot-amelia-future-local-government-enfield-council
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-39857645
http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-Local-Digital/entry/6840/thurrock-to-use-deep-learning-to-prevent-pothole-problems
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/genuine-hmrc-contact-and-recognising-phishing-emails/genuine-hmrc-contact-and-recognising-phishing-emails
https://www.goodsamapp.org/firstAider
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/dvla-gives-a-shout-out-on-alexa
https://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/innovate/digital-shoreditch/
https://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-official-hmrc-app/the-free-hmrc-app
https://cio.economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/digital-security/for-security-agencies-blockchain-goes-from-suspect-to-potential-solution/61910963
https://www.tes.com/news/ofsted-use-artificial-intelligence-algorithm-predict-which-schools-are-less-good
https://hmlandregistry.blog.gov.uk/tag/digital-street/
http://www.informaticslab.co.uk/technology/2016/09/02/ar-sandpit.html
http://archived.informaticslab.co.uk/projects/skyview.html
https://www.metoffice.gov.uk/news/releases/2017/amazon-alexa-now-offering-met-office-flash-briefings
https://github.com/informatics-lab/weather-bot
http://www.informaticslab.co.uk/projects/trafficcam.html
https://www.zdnet.com/article/nhs-taps-artificial-intelligence-to-crack-cancer-detection/
https://hmlandregistry.blog.gov.uk/2018/02/15/using-gov-uk-verify-for-the-first-digital-mortgage/
https://dftdigital.blog.gov.uk/2018/04/09/the-write-stuff-how-we-used-ai-to-help-us-handle-correspondence/
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/633228/need-framework-annex-a-fuel-poverty-targeting.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/innovative-biometric-voice-verification-system-for-mobile-devices
http://www.navaldrones.com/MAST.html
https://www.sbs.nhs.uk/blogs-robots-will-transform
https://www.digitalmarketplace.service.gov.uk/digital-outcomes-and-specialists/opportunities/6647
http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-Local-Digital/entry/6570/robots-deliver-award-winning-customer-service-in-north-tyneside
https://quarterly.blog.gov.uk/2018/03/28/robots-lend-government-a-helping-hand/
https://moj-analytical-services.github.io/platform_user_guidance/
https://atchai.com/we-develop/conversational-ui-chatbots/
http://www.informaticslab.co.uk/projects/weather-and-climate-bot.html
https://dftdigital.blog.gov.uk/2018/01/18/hr-chatbot-dft-lab/
https://gds.blog.gov.uk/2018/05/10/10-may-2018-sprint-18-live-blog/
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/dsei-2017-naval-technology-zone
https://www.reuters.com/article/tech-blockchain-security/rpt-for-security-agencies-blockchain-goes-from-suspect-to-potential-solution-idUSL3N1O30BB
https://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/09/item5-board-29-09-15.pdf
https://www.food.gov.uk/sites/default/files/media/document/fsa18-06-02.pdf
https://mojdigital.blog.gov.uk/2017/11/02/increasing-trust-in-criminal-evidence-with-blockchains/
https://www.gpathand.nhs.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/electronic-monitoring-global-positioning-system
https://www.nesta.org.uk/blog/helping-to-remove-recruitment-bias-we-invest-in-applied/
http://blog.asidatascience.com/fire-engine-staff-optimisation/
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/autonomy-of-hazardous-scene-assessment-phase-2-minerva
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/autonomy-of-hazardous-scene-assessment-phase-2-minerva
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/autonomy-of-hazardous-scene-assessment-phase-2-minerva
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/autonomy-of-hazardous-scene-assessment-phase-2-minerva
https://www.theguardian.com/social-care-network/2017/oct/16/pepper-robot-southend-social-care-recruit
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/business-and-economy/better-infrastructure/london-infrastructure-map
https://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/shop/os-maps-mobile.html
http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-Local-Digital/entry/7547/barking-dagenham-works-on-at-risk-algorithms
https://www.publictechnology.net/articles/news/dwp-minister-government-%E2%80%98carefully-considering%E2%80%99-wider-blockchain-benefits-trial
https://www.bbc.co.uk/rd/blog/2017-09-bbc-reality-labs-virtual-augmented
http://www.ukauthority.com/UKA-Local-Digital/entry/7514/renfrewshire-council-begins-to-use-robotics
https://github.com/DFE-Capital/blockbuster2
https://epsrc.ukri.org/newsevents/news/distributedledgertechnologytransformenergybankinghealthcare/
https://www.sfo.gov.uk/cases/rolls-royce-plc/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/principles-of-cyber-security-for-connected-and-automated-vehicles
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/25m-for-5g-projects-on-the-anniversary-of-the-uks-digital-strategy
http://www.ukauthority.com/data4good/entry/7173/barking-dagenham-uses-data-to-manage-bookies
https://www.computing.co.uk/ctg/news/1822596/highways-agency-mobile-app-downloaded

Example

Content classification

Reproducible Analytical Pipelines

Biometric residence permits

ThinkVitals

General Practice Data Hub

Streams: kidney failure prediction

Data Science Challenge

Churchill

TPR Pensions Regulator

Securing our Service Programme

Drone collisions risk

Blue Badge

Local Authority Residents' Parking

Digital Railway

Smart meters

Classify terrorist content in videos
Understanding VAT customers

NHS apps library

DVLA Vehicle Enquiry

DLT investigations

loT testbeds

loT Hub

GOV.UK Taxonomy

Connected and Autonomous Vehicles
e-conveyancing

Digital Marketplace clustering

Predicting GOV.UK page view traffic

Storing qualifications on blockchain

Pensions Dashboard

Govcoin

Registers

Classify

EOvation

Autonomous Remote Sensing

Asian Hornet Tracker

RPA-RPA

EA-RPA

Protect Land Assets

Field to Fork

EA-BodyCam

Payment Details

Economic impact of the UK fishing industry on local ar
UN Global Platform - Mapping the urban forest
National Materials Datahub

Evaluating calorie intake

Automated report generation

Synthetic data using generative models

How green is your street?

Classification of financial services

Improving the ONS search engine

Analysis of Automatic Identification System (AIS) data
Mapping the urban forest

Categorising contents of lorries in cross-border goods
Public transport access to services

Payments data for public good

Improving garden green space statistics
Estimating housing conditions and energy efficiency
Risk factors for loneliness

Identifying emerging trends from patent data
Understanding characteristics of high growth firms

Technologies used
Machine Learning/Al

Massive Open Online Courses, DataOps

Biometrics

Data Visualisation, Mobile Apps
Data Visualisation

Mobile Apps, Deep Learning
Machine Learning/Al

Data Visualisation

Machine Learning/Al
Biometrics

Autonomous Vehicles, Unmanned Aeric

Verify

Verify

Virtual Reality
Internet of Things

Image Recognition, Deep Learning, Mac

Machine Learning/Al
Mobile Apps, Wearables

Deep Learning, Voice Recognition, Intel

Distributed Ledger Technology
Wearables, Internet of Things
Internet of Things

Deep Learning

Autonomous Vehicles

Verify

Machine Learning/Al

Machine Learning/Al

Block Chain, Distributed Ledger Technol

Verify

Block Chain, Distributed Ledger Technol

DataOps

Machine Learning/Al
Machine Learning/Al
Autonomous Vehicles
Mobile Apps

Robotic Process Automation
Robotic Process Automation
Block Chain

Block Chain

Wearables

Verify

Data Visualisation

Data Engineering

Data Science

Biometrics

Automation

Big Data, Machine Learning/Al, GANs
Data Visualisation

Machine Learning/Al

Status
pPoC

Live
Beta
Live

Live
Trial
kaggle-like
Live

POC
POC
research
POC
POC
transformation
Live

POC
POC
Beta
Live

POC
POC

Live

Live

PoC

PoC

POC

pPoC
Alpha
pPoC

Live

Live

pPoC

Trial

Live

POC

POC

POC

POC

Trial
integration
Complete
Complete
Complete
Complete
Complete
Complete
Complete
Complete

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language Complete

Data Visualisation, Machine Learning/A Complete

Computer Vision, Machine Learning/Al, Complete

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language Complete

Data Science
Big Data, Machine Learning/Al

Complete
In progress

Machine Learning/Al, Computer Vision In progress

Machine Learning/Al, Deep Learning
Data Science

In progress
In progress

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language In progress

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language In progress

Extracting economic signals from internet bandwidth « Data Engineering, Data Science, Data Vi In progress
Automation of object detection from satellite imagery Machine Learning/Al, Image Recognitio Complete

Forecasting the condition of the school estate
Reducing potential harm through improved risk profili

Machine Learning/Al
Data Science

Complete
Complete

Use machine learning to match individually collected  Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language Complete

Pathway mining & analysis for patient level data
Developing a tool to maximise the use of Trafficmaste
AlS-derived products for improved defence situational
Sounding selection tool to detect seabed changes

Data Engineering, Data Visualisation
Data Science, Data Visualisation
Data Science, Data Visualisation
Data Science

Complete
Complete
Complete
Complete

Better analysis and dissemination of the annual June s Data Engineering, Data Science, Data Vi Complete

Using machine learning techniques in Economic Statis
Propensity Matching with Clothing and Formula Effect
Improving the accessibility of statistics on specific crir
The Welsh name strategy

Automated patent casework allocation

Machine learning as an alternative estimation methoc
CISBOT

GRID3 - population estimates

Targeted garage inspections for MOT standards
Making gov.uk more accessible

Comparing prison reports

Machine Learning/Al

Data Science

Data Engineering, Data Visualisation
Data Science, Data Visualisation

Complete
Complete
In progress
In progress

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language In progress

Machine Learning/Al
Robotics

Complete

Computer Vision, Machine Learning/Al Live

Clustering, Machine Learning/Al

Live

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language Live

Machine Learning/Al, Natural Language Live

Public Org
Department for International Trade

Private org

Link
NA

Department for Education, Ministry of Justice, Gover https://dataingovernment.blog.gov

Government Digital Service

https://www.gov.uk/biometric-resic

ThinkShield, ( https://www.cwplus.org.uk/our-wo

NHS Digital

https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-info

DeepMind, R¢ https://deepmind.com/blog/strean

Government Office for Science, Government Communications Headquarters, Department

Department for Work and Pensions

Department for Work and Pensions, Government Dig https:,

HM Revenue & Customs

Ministry of Defence, Department for Transport

https://dwpdigital.blog.gov.uk/201:
data.blog.gov.uk/2017/04/C
https:,
https:,

‘'www.gov.uk/government/n
‘'www.gov.uk/government,

Warwickshire County Council, Government Digital Se https://identityassurance.blog.gov.t

Ministry of Housing Communities and | National Citiz

PAULEY Interz http://digitalrailway.co.uk/

Department for Transport

https://identityassurance.blo,

Department for Business Energy and Industrial Strate https://www.gov.uk/guidance/smar

Home Office

HM Revenue & Customs

NHS Digital

Department for Work and Pensions

Government Digital Service, Department for Digital C https://civilservice.blog.

NHS Digital

PETRAS
Government Digital Service
Centre for Connected Autonomous Vehicles
HM Land Registry, Government Digital Service
Government Digital Service
Government Digital Service

ASI Data Scier https://www.gov.uk/government/n;

https://hmrcdigital.blog.gov.uk/cate
https:, s.beta.nhs.uk
https://dvladigital.blog.gov.uk/201¢

ov.uk/201

https://www.gov.uk/government/n
https://www.gov.uk/government,
https://dataingovernment.blog.gov.
https://www.gov.uk/government,
https://www.gov.uk/government/n

https://digitalmarketplace.blog.gov

Department for Business Energy and Ir Imperial College London

HM Treasury, Department for Work and Pensions, G https://www.gov.uk/government/s,

Department for Work and Pensions
Government Digital Service
Government Digital Service
Government Digital Service
Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs
Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs
Rural Payments Agency

Environment Agency

Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs
Department for Environment Food & R IBM
Environment Agency

Rural Payments Agency

ONS Data Science Campus, Defra, Scottish Governme https:

ONS Data Science Campus
ONS Data Science Campus

ONS Data Science Campus, ONS Health Analysis and |

ONS Data Science Campus, DEXEU

ONS Data Science Campus, ONS Methodology, ONS T

ONS Data Science Campus, ONS Visual
ONS Data Science Campus
ONS Data Science Campus

ONS Data Science Campus, Maritime and Coastguard

ONS Data Science Campus, ONS Natural Capital
ONS Data Science Campus, Defra
ONS Data Science Campus, Welsh Government

ONS Data Science Campus Barclays

ONS Data Science Campus, Welsh Government, ONS

ONS Data Science Campus
ONS Data Science Campus, BEIS, CO, IPO, ONS
ONS Data Science Campus, BEIS, Ordnz GlassAl
ONS Data Science Campus

UK Hydrographic Office, ONS Data Science Campus
DfE, ONS Data Science Campus

NHS Wales, ONS Data Science Campus

ONS, ONS Data Science Campus

Public Health Wales, ONS Data Science Campus
Welsh Government, ONS Data Science Campus.

UK Hydrographic Office, ONS Data Science Campus
UK Hydrographic Office, ONS Data Science Campus
Defra, ONS Data Science Campus

ONS, ONS Data Science Campus

ONS, ONS Data Science Campus

ONS, ONS Data Science Campus

ONS, ONS Data Science Campus
TfL

Bath Universi

University Co http://theconversation.com/why-a-

https://www.registers.service.gov.u
https://insidegovuk.blog.gov.uk/20:
NA

https://agritech.blog.gov.uk/2015/C

https://www.gov.uk/government/n

https://ruralpayments.blog.gov.uk

NA
https://www.gov.uk/government/n
https://www.gov.uk/government/n
https://www.gov.uk/government/n
https://www.gov.uk/government,

Notes / description

Source

GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno
GDS Technology inno

datasciencecampus.github.i This project involves b ONS DSC Projects

https://datasciencecampus.github.i In addition to demons ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.github.i The long-term vision o ONS DSC Projects

https:,

datasciencecampus.github.i This research explored ONS DSC Projects

https://datasciencecampus.github.i Creation of a pipeline - ONS DSC Projects

https:,
https:,
https:,

datasciencecampus.github.i The project involves tr ONS DSC Projects
datasciencecampus.github.i uses vegetation index ONS DSC Projects
datasciencecampus.github.i This project explores v ONS DSC Projects

https://datasciencecampus.github.i Although there is a we ONS DSC Projects

https:,

datasciencecampus.github.i This project explores t ONS DSC Projects

https://datasciencecampus.github.i an experimental comp ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.github.i The Data Science Cam ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.github.i An inability to access s ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.github.i Bank transactions (pay ONS DSC Projects
ONS Data Science Campus, ONS Natural Capital, Ordr https://datasciencecampus.github.i Our project will impro' ONS DSC Projects

https:,
https:,

datasciencecampus.github.i The Welsh Governmer ONS DSC Projects
datasciencecampus.github.i Determining the risk fc ONS DSC Projects

https://datasciencecampus.github.i Allow Cabinet Office (¢ ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.github.i The Campus is explorit ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.github.i This project aims to ex ONS DSC Projects
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Developed a method t ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Applied clustering and ONS DSC Data Science

https:,

datascier

15.0NS.gov Di

d an automa ONS DSC Data Scienct

https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Produced a system usi ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Produced an adaptabli ONS DSC Data Scienct
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Developed an automa ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Produced electronic ct ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Created a process whit ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Set up an interactive o ONS DSC Data Scienct
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Used machine learning ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Used propensity score ONS DSC Data Scienct
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Transfer the disseminz ONS DSC Data Science
Pembrokeshire County Council, ONS Data Science Cal https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Build a statistical modi ONS DSC Data Scienct
Intellectual Property Office, ONS Data Science Campt https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Create an automated ¢ ONS DSC Data Science
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov Explored various mact ONS DSC Data Science
https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/media/pr A robot capable of fixi TfL Lane Rental

Department for International Developr Uo
DVSA
GDS

Ministry of Justice

https://www.gov.

nment/casi Model that uses featui Al Guide

https://www.gov.uk/government/cas: System that gives gara Al Guide
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Al Guide

https://www.gov.uk/government/cas( System to help search Al Guide


https://dataingovernment.blog.gov.uk/2017/11/27/transforming-the-process-of-producing-official-statistics/
https://www.gov.uk/biometric-residence-permits
https://www.cwplus.org.uk/our-work/innovation/think-vitals.htm
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/data-tools-and-services/data-services/general-practice-data-hub
https://deepmind.com/blog/streams-and-ai/
https://dwpdigital.blog.gov.uk/2017/02/24/data-for-people-who-dont-like-data/
https://data.blog.gov.uk/2017/04/07/using-machine-learning-at-the-pensions-regulator/
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/voice-id-showcases-latest-digital-development-for-hmrc-customers
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/drones-and-manned-aircraft-collisions-test-results
https://identityassurance.blog.gov.uk/2017/02/13/using-gov-uk-verify-to-transform-a-local-authority-service/
https://identityassurance.blog.gov.uk/2017/03/22/guest-post-working-with-gds-on-transforming-local-services/
http://digitalrailway.co.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/smart-meters-how-they-work
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-technology-revealed-to-help-fight-terrorist-content-online
https://hmrcdigital.blog.gov.uk/category/ai-machine-learning/
https://apps.beta.nhs.uk/
https://dvladigital.blog.gov.uk/2018/03/27/weve-updated-our-vehicle-enquiry-alexa-skill-on-amazon/
https://civilservice.blog.gov.uk/2016/05/26/exploring-opportunities-for-distributed-ledger-technology-in-government/
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/second-wave-of-nhs-england-test-beds-launched
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/evaluation-scoping-study-for-the-iot-uk-research-and-innovation-programme2015-2018
https://dataingovernment.blog.gov.uk/2017/01/12/using-data-science-to-build-a-taxonomy-for-gov-uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/connected-and-autonomous-vehicle-research-and-development-projects-2017
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/hm-land-registry-moves-forward-with-digital-conveyancing
https://digitalmarketplace.blog.gov.uk/2016/12/20/the-digital-marketplace-vision-part-6/
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/pensions-dashboard-development-day
http://theconversation.com/why-a-blockchain-startup-called-govcoin-wants-to-disrupt-the-uks-welfare-state-88176
https://www.registers.service.gov.uk/
https://insidegovuk.blog.gov.uk/2015/11/02/developing-a-subject-based-taxonomy-for-gov-uk/
https://agritech.blog.gov.uk/2015/07/09/smart-farming-agriculture-for-the-future/
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-app-to-report-asian-hornet-sightings
https://ruralpayments.blog.gov.uk/2015/03/10/apply-for-rural-development-programme-funding/
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/land-registry-launches-property-alert-service-to-help-fight-property-fraud
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-livestock-service-champions-farm-to-fork-traceability
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-powers-to-crack-down-on-waste-crime
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/rural-payments-registering-and-updating-your-details/rural-payments-registering-and-updating-your-details
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-88-Economic-impact-of-the-UK-fishing-industry-on-local-areas/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-85-UN-Global-Platform-Mapping-the-urban-forest/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-69-National-Materials-Datahub/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-64-Evaluating-calorie-intake/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-54-Automated-report-generation/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-50-Synthetic-data-using-generative-models/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-46-How-green-is-your-street/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-24-Classification-of-financial-services/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-23-Improving-the-ONS-search-engine/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-22-Analysis-of-Automatic-Identification-System-(AIS)-data-to-understand-shipping-and-ports/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-21-Mapping-the-urban-forest/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-18-Categorising-contents-of-lorries-in-cross-border-goods/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-14-Public-transport-access-to-services/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-107-Payments-data-for-public-good/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-40-Improving-garden-green-space-statistics/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-12-Estimating-housing-conditions-and-energy-efficiency/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-13-Risk-factors-for-loneliness/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-29-Identifying-emerging-trends-from-patent-data/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-28-Understanding-characteristics-of-high-growth-firms/
https://datasciencecampus.github.io/projects/DSC-11-Extracting-economic-signals-from-internet-bandwidth-consumption-data/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://datasciencecampus.ons.gov.uk/capability/data-science-accelerator/
https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/media/press-releases/2019/april/london-s-lane-rental-scheme-saves-100m-in-lost-travel-time-by-funding-innovative-projects
https://www.gov.uk/government/case-studies/how-dfid-used-satellite-images-to-estimate-populations
https://www.gov.uk/government/case-studies/how-the-department-for-transport-used-ai-to-improve-mot-testing
https://www.gov.uk/government/case-studies/how-gds-used-machine-learning-to-make-govuk-more-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/case-studies/how-the-ministry-of-justice-used-ai-to-compare-prison-reports--2

Technologies used




